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To whom it may concern Date 28/08/2025
Enquiries
E-mail address VilakaTe@eskom.co.za

Dear Sir/Madam

Request for Enquiry Number E1487GXMPHEN

Description / Project Title Supply and delivery of Pulleys, Shafts and V-belts for the Coal, Sedimentation and Blower Plants at Hendrina

Power Station for a period of 05 years

Tender Questions Closing Date 08/09/2025

ltem | Questions

Answers

Clarity Published
Dates

1. Iltem 4,5,6 and 7
Please advise on what section pulleys should we quote on SPA,
SPB or SPC
[tem number 8
By Number 8 please advise what section SPA, SPB, SPC we
have to quote on and the size belt please.
e 0738674
0738675
0738836
0738857
562702
0028728

e (0738674 and 0738675 — these are not
pulley’s, they are taper lock

e (0738836 — SPC belt

e (0738857 — SPB belt

e 0562702 - the belt size is XPB2280/5VX900
(SPB)

e 0028728 - SPC 5060 V-BELT

28/08/2025
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2. ltem 562702 & Item 0028728, size and whether SPA SPB? 1. Material number 562702 — the belt size is 28/08/2025
XPB2280/5VX900 (SPB)
2. Material number 28728 — is SPC 5060 VBELT
3. Kindly ask for the drawing, if possible, of the Mill windbox liners There is no drawing. As the description says it’s 28/08/2025
spares long bar that is round and material type is Phosphor
Bronze. Can they please use the dimensions given
on description
4, | would like to enquire about the drawings, on the meeting the Unfortunately, we looked for those drawings and we | 03/09/2025
engineer noted that the station has a problem with the availability | do not have them. The shafts and pulleys we have
of the drawings but further promised to do his best to look for to be standard sizes as per the description and will
them. However, on question no.3 of the posted Q&A the answer | be machined to size at our machining workshop.
says there are no drawings. Does this mean we will not be
getting any drawings? | am asking because the manufacturing of
pulleys and shafts are always seamless if there are as-built
drawings from the client.
5. Kindly advise by the V-belts will it be 1000 set of seven belts Yes, itis 7000 v-belts 03/09/2025
which means it will be 7000 altogether? 1 just want to get that
right
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
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13.
14.
15.
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